Letter No.: CE(N)/APIIC/ANKP/Upgradation/2023-24 Date: 10/11/2023

From: To:

Sri. Y.S.R.K.V.V.V.L.Narsimha Rao, The Hon’ble Judge ,

Chief Engineer ( North)i/c, Judicial Preview,

Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure Camp Office, Govt. Guest House
Corporation Limited, (R&B Inspection Bungalow),

APIIC Towers, Plot No.1, IT Park Layout, Collector’s Bunglow Road, Nagarampalem,
Mangalagiri, Guntur —522004.

Guntur = 522503.
Most Honoured Sir,

Sub:  Judicial Preview Bid Documents - Construction of 5 MLD CETP and
up-gradation of existing CETP to 2 MLD, Construction of 10 MLD
WTP, Hazardous & solid Waste Management at Atchutapuram,
Anakapalli District, Andhra Pradesh on DBFOT mode. — Clarification
submitted regarding Administrative and Technical Approvals to
the Project - Submitted - Reg.

Ref: 1) T.OLrNo: CE(N)/APIIC/ANKP/Upgradation / 2023-24 Dt
06/10/2023
2) Lr No.2242256/2023/A1-INFRA, Dated 03.11.2023 of
Secretary to Government & CIP ( Copy enclosed)
3) Checklist provided in the Judicial Preview website

XXX

Adverting to the references cited above, it is humbly submitted that , vide reference 1*
cited the proposal of the subject work is submitted for kind perusal of the Hon’ble Judge, Judicial
Preview, Guntur for taking necessary action as per G.O No : 69 of I1&I Dept Dt 28/08/2019 . Further
to this, it is advised to APIIC for submitting the proposal in tune to the terms laid in the reference
3 cited. In this regard the proposal is prepared as per the suggestions and herewith submitted with
the following details

Regarding Administrative Approval :

In this contest, to submit that, the Secretary to GoAP, |&C Dept, vide reference ™
cited has accorded approval to take up the project on BDFOT mode by following the
due procedure prescribed for Judicial Preview. Hence , the above permission may
please be treated as Administrative approval for the subject project.




N

Regarding Technical Approval

\n this contest, to submit that, APNC has taken up Techno-Economic Feasibility
study for the subject work by engaging reputed Technical Consultants viz for 5.00
MLD CETP by M/s IGIAT, Visakhapatnam , for upgradation of existing CETP to 2.00
MLD CETP by M/s L&T Consultant and 2 TPH Solid Waste Management by Southern

Ecologics & Services Pvt Ltd, Hyderabad. Hence, it is requested to consider the same
as Technical Approval to the subject work.

In light to the above submissions regarding Administrative and Technical approvals, it is herewith
requested to kindly consider the same and necessary action may kindly be taken accordingly .

Yours faithfully
/

t? ol \;LoLg
Chief Engineer { North ) i/c

6\/ APIIC Ltd., Mangalagiri



